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hibault, Timothy R. (WF) (FBI) Saler, Leanna L. (WF) (FBI)

L) Re: Windom

Thank you for the information. Was not told USAO had opened a case and was working with two other agencies. We
address when | get back.

Thx
Tim

Tim Thibault

Asst. Special Agent in Charge
Washington Field Office
Federal Bureau of Investigation

From: Saler, Leanna L. (WF) (FBI) _

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 11:44:44 AM

To: Jacobs, Wayne A. (WF) (FBI Gallagher, Kevin M. (WF) (FBI)_; Thibault,

Timothy R. (WF) (FBI)
Subject: Re: Windom

Happy to brief folks at your convenience.

Tim- separately yet related per Thomas- they are active on the electoral fraud investigation. They are currently
working with USPS-0OIG and Archives-OlG. They have a meeting coming up tomorrow and are serving process.

SSA Leanna Saler
WFO- Public Corruption/Civil Rights
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L] Re: Windom
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From: Jacobs, Wayne A, (WF) (FBI_

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 5:14:35 AM

To: Saler, Leanna L. (WF) (FBI)_GaIIagher, Kevin M. (WF) (FBI)_hibault,
rimothy &. (we) (r=)

Subject: Re: Windom

Excellent. Looking forward to the readout as it will inform the conversation Glasheen and | will have with USAO
EM.

Wayne

From: Saler, Leanna L. (WF) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 8:51:45 AM

To: Gallagher, Kevin M. (WF) (FBI hibault, Timothy R. (WF) (FBI)- Jacobs,
Wayne A. (WF) (FBI)

Subject: Windom

As follow up to our convo yesterday, we have a meeting with Windom today at 10- me, Allison, Goldkopf, and Jocelyn
(AUSA responsible for the DT cases).

SSA Leanna Saler
WFO- Public Corruption/Civil Rights
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